

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/george-pollard-b328a08](http://www.linkedin.com/in/george-pollard-b328a08) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

LNG

Piping

Construction

# George Pollard

at

Austin, Texas Area

## Summary

30 + years of experience in all aspects of large project construction. I solve problems. I make sure the job is completed correctly, on time and within budget.

My goals are to continue to expand my knowledge, and to work on interesting projects.

---

## Experience

Every Day is Saturday

Head Honcho

February 2017 - Present

Fluor Corporation

Manager II, Construction Support

April 2016 - February 2017 (11 months)

Vogle Units 3 & 4

WECTEC

Construction Technical Services Manager

January 2016 - April 2016 (4 months)

Waynesboro, GA

CB&I

Construction Technical Services Manager

March 2015 - January 2016 (11 months)

Waynesboro, Georgia

Bechtel

Piping Field Engineer

2008 - 2014 (7 years)

CH2M Hill  
Construction Manager  
2005 - 2007 (3 years)

Bechtel  
Field Coordinator  
2000 - 2005 (6 years)

Stone & Webster  
Field Engineer  
1997 - 2000 (4 years)

AS Bugshan  
Resident Engineer  
1995 - 1996 (2 years)

Greenhorne & O'Mara  
Surveyor  
1986 - 1992 (7 years)

---

## Education

University of Missouri-Columbia  
· (1975 - 1978)